HUYNH QUANG HUY

REACT NATIVE DEVELOPER



ABOUT ME

My name is Huy. In my university, i used to develop Android application, my diploma project is an Android application. Then i have spent three years as an iOS developer at Fujinet and IVC company. At the present, i worked as a React Native developer at RongViet securities company more than one year.

Because i used to develop both Android and iOS platform so i worked very well in React Native. I know how to work with XCode and Android Studio. In some cases, i can code native programming languages like Java, Swift, Objective C to create native module for React Native application as well.

My desire is to participate in a good environment, helping me develop my programming skills and have good relationships.



EDUCATION



JUNE 2014 - AUGUST 2014 (INTERSHIP)

FPT Software Company (FSOFT)

Certificate Internship Training Japanese Course scholarship

NOVEMBER 2011 - AUGUST 2016

Information Technology Of University (UIT)

Certificate Software Engineer Final Thesis 8.2 points, GPA 7.0

SEPTEMBER 2012 - JUNE 2013

Vietnam USA Society English Centers (VUS)

Certificate Pre-Intermediate 3 Completion **TOEIC 620 points**

SEPTEMBER 2009 - MAY 2011

Nguyen Thuong Hien High School

Certificate High School Graduation





PERSONAL

Huy Huynh NAME:

BIRTHDAY: 18th Dec' 93

VietNam COUNTRY:

SEX: Male



CONTACT

Phone:

(+84) 909 - 179 - 042

Email:

quanghuy9742@gmail.com

Skype:

quanghuy9742@gmail.com

Linked:

linkedin.com/in/quanghuy9742



SOFT-SKILL

Problem Solving

Communication

Team Work

Creation Solution

PROJECT EXPERIENCE



FEBRUARY 2019 - PRESENT

RONG VIET SECURITIES

TabDragon - *Trading Securities iOS, Android application*

Link Screenshot: http://bit.ly/2PY5f46

- React 16.8, React Native 0.59
- redux, react-redux, redux-thunk,...
- Code Push
- React Native SVG, React Navigation

MARCH 2017 - FEBRUARY 2019

ISB Vietnam Company, Etown 2 building

ALLIGATE - Locker Bluetooth iOS application

Link Appstore: https://onelink.to/nbjw38

- · Swift 3, SQLite database
- Core Bluetooth framework

ELPA - Energy Saving application

- Objective-C
- Firebase Remote Notification (APNs)

AC&M Meza Mail - Alarm application

Link Appstore: https://onelink.to/2ddtmn

- Swift 2.3
- · Facebook, Google framework

JUNE 2016 - MARCH 2017

Fujinet Systems JSC, Waseco building

Bitcoin Wallet

- Swift 2.3
- Node JS
- PostgreSQL database

JUNE 2014 - AUGUST 2014 (INTERSHIP)

FPT Software Company, ThuDuc District

User Management application

Android

JUNE 2014 - AUGUST 2014 (INTERSHIP)

DIPLOMA project

Sleep Cycle Application

- Android
- lava
- Realm Database







MY PERSONAL PROJECT



HODACE real estate application (Bất động sản HODACE)

https://onelink.to/x5qn59





VIAHE stock news application (Tin tức chứng khoán)

https://onelink.to/cc2jtd





Trader News application (Tin tức môi giới)

https://onelink.to/n2rx9u



My Pham application (Mỹ phẩm online)

https://onelink.to/2ddtmn





PLAN OF MY FUTURE

Project Management Fundamentals (PMF) certificate

Scrum Master certificate

IETLS 7.0

• Flutter Development

















AppStore:

Huynh Quang Huy

PlayStore:

CHC Game Studio

GitHub:

github.com/quanghuy9742

Medium:

medium.com/@huyhuynh9742